

William J Hagerty, Ph.D, MA, LPC, NCC
15802 15 Mile Road, Marshall, Michigan 49068 | (269) 274-0023 | whagerty@uolivet.edu
linkedin.com/in/william-hagerty-b355814a/

Summary Statement

Social sciences professor with extensive counseling and psychotherapy experience focused on bringing together the practice of the helping fields with the education of entry-level students. Education using current modalities, technology, and experience within social sciences.

EDUCATION

- PhD in Psychology | Specialization in General Psychology** **March 2017-November 2019**
Graduation with Distinction
Capella University
Minneapolis, Minnesota
- Master of Arts in Counseling** **August 2007-May 2010**
Spring Arbor University
Spring Arbor, Michigan
- Bachelor of Arts in Psychology** **August 2003-May 2006**
Cum Laude
The University of Olivet
Olivet, Michigan

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- The University of Olivet, Olivet, MI** **June 2010-Present**
Associate Professor of Psychology (2024-Present)
Assistant Professor of Social Sciences (2020-2024)
Visiting Assistant Professor of Social Sciences (2018-2020)
Adjunct Instructor of Sociology & Anthropology and Psychology (2010-2018)
Provide instruction, develop curriculum, advise students, and prepare graduates for graduate school or employment.
- Developed a comprehensive curriculum proposal master's program in mental health counseling with full support of the board and faculty
 - Created undergraduate courses in clinical topics that led to transfer credits for graduate students
 - Served on Academic Performance Committee
- Sozo Rehabilitation** **March 2020- September 2023**
Vice President & Clinician
Mental health provider and administrator of a non-profit multidisciplinary rehabilitation clinic specializing in - mental health and physical therapy provided via telehealth methods
- Created electronic medical records instruments, procedures, and billing practices
 - Designed HIPAA compliant means of delivering client-centered care
 - Collaborated on developing Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws in order to apply and attain non-profit status
- Michigan Psychotherapy, Lansing, MI** **July 2009-September 2019**
Private Practice Psychotherapist (July 2010-September 2019)
Assessed, diagnosed, and treated patients with mental disorders in private practice psychiatric setting
- Created protocols for intake, assessment, treatment, and forensic services to streamline non-billable time
 - Implemented psychotherapeutic services that resulted in single-episode treatment of profound mental disorders
 - Coordinated treatment with referring psychiatrists leading to successful interdisciplinary treatment

EAP Coordinator/Provider (July 2010- October 2014)

Coordinated and provided Employee Assistance Program services for Medical Care Facility and Rehabilitation of Ingham County

- Reduced instances of mental health related absences and FMLA claims by 35%
- Retained clients for further services with 82% successful completion of therapeutic episode

Graduate Intern (July 2009-May 2010)

Private practice intern with independent case load

Summit Pointe, Battle Creek, MI

July 2014-August 2018

Outpatient Therapist

Assessed, diagnosed, and treated patients with mental disorders in a community mental health/agency setting.

- Met scorecard goals for treatment and documentation each quarter

Lawrence Technological University, Lansing, MI

January 2012-May 2012

Adjunct Instructor of Psychology

Provide instruction to online learners via online management systems.

Starr Commonwealth, Albion, MI

June 2006-April 2010

Family Service Worker/ Relapse Prevention Specialist (October 2006-April 2010)

Acted as a liaison between court, family, and adjudicated youth

- Designed and implemented relapse prevention plans for adjudicated youth
- Conducted home visits and supervised family sessions
- Attended court hearings to advocate for the treatment, release, de-escalation and escalation of residents

Youth Specialist (June 2006-October 2006)

Supervision and engagement of adjudicated youth in treatment protocol

- Revised program planning protocol to include multidimensional stimuli
- Implemented token economy to reduce instances of underground bartering

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

Licensed Professional Counselor (Michigan) | 6401011974

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Counseling Association (current)

National Board for Certified Counselors (current)

American Psychological Association | Division 1 Society for General Psychology (current)

American Psychological Association | Division 5 Quantitative and Qualitative Methods (current)